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ISSUE DATE:     30th June 2015   CIRCULAR NO:      05/15-16 

 

TO:    Clubs, Presidents, Secretaries,  FROM:   Wayne Druery, Director of Surf 

Sports 

     Surf Sport Coordinators          

CC:    SLSS Management, BOSS Committee 

      

SUBJECT:    Level 1 Officials Course, Tuesday 3rd November 2015 

   

Clubs are advised that the next Level 1 Officials Accreditation course will be 

conducted on: 
 

Tuesday, 3rd November 2015 @ Coogee SLSC 
 

The duration of this course will be from 6.30 pm sharp to 10.00 pm.  Participants must 

attend the course for duration. This course is restricted to 20 participants maximum. 

 

Applications Close: Friday 23rd October 2015 

 

 

Cost of the course is $95.00 per person which will cover the cost of the kit and a light 

snack during the course.  (Note: Clubs will be invoiced for their member’s participation 

after the course has been run).   

 

How to Register 

 
 Participants MUST BE current financial members of a Surf Club prior to submitting 

application. 

 

 Complete the attached form 99 and send to Sydney Branch Office via fax 9019 

0720 or scan and email to admin@surflifesavingsydney.com.au   before closing 

date. 

 

 Branch Office will confirm back with CLUBS by email after the closing date 

confirming those members who are registered to attend the course. 

 

 No form, no registration. Limited spots available. 

 

 

Regards 

 

Wayne Druery 

Director of Surf Sports 
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